

Abd El-Raouf Mohamed Sheta



Date of Birth: 12/08/1996

Phone: 01080825118

Address: El MANSOURA EL DAKAHLIA Egypt

Email: raoufmohamed826@gmail.com

Military status: Military service Exemption.

Career objective:

Civil Engineer with 4 years of professional experience in the oil and gas sector, specializing in site supervision, construction management, and quality control. Seeking a challenging position as a Site Civil Engineer where I can apply my technical expertise, safety awareness, and project coordination skills to deliver high-standard, cost-effective, and timely construction solutions within the energy industry.

Education:

Bachelor's degree in construction Engineering Delta University 2022

Bachelor's Grade: Good. (C)

Graduation Project: Properties and Strength of Materials

Grade :(Excellent)

Experience:

- **Site Civil engineer** Egyptian valves company (EVACO) (MAR2022-PRESENT)
- **Site Civil engineer** EL SAFOWA Office (JUL2021-SEP2021)
- **Site Civil engineer** Arab contractors (Training) (JUL2020-SEP2020)

Personal Skills:

- ❖ Self-motivated, ability to work in teams.
- ❖ Time management and multi-tasking.
- ❖ Hard worker & very well organized.
- ❖ Ability to handle problems & Situations.
- ❖ communication skills.
- ❖ leadership skills.

Language:

- ⌘ Arabic (Native).
- ⌘ English (Very Good).

Courses:

- ◆ Employability Skills Track.
- ◆ Advanced English.
- ◆ ICDL
- ◆ AutoCAD, Sap, Etabs and Safe

Hobbies:

- ✚ Reading
- ✚ Football